
From' Redacted 

Sent: 7/22/2010 9:37:47 AM 
To: 'Nakahara, Martin M.' (martin.nakahara@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: RE: Really Good Job! 

Martin, 
thank you very much for your kind, and generous observation. It's an experience and a positive one for me. 
On another subject, I'm so glad Stephanie came to the rescue; she is so wonderful and easy to deal with. She's so 
knowledgeable and very efficient. 

Thanks again. 

Redacted 
Regulatory Relations 
Redacted 

From: Nakahara, Martin M. [mailto:martin.nakahara@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Thursday. July 22. 2010 9:17 AM 
To: Redacted 
Cc: Nakahara, Martin M. 
Subject: Really Good Job! 

Hi, Sally. Stephanie & I had a good talk yesterday. I now understand the 
predicament with which you were faced and I want to commend you for the fine 
work you submitted. That effort demonstrates to me that indeed you are a 
talented and intelligent individual. Nice going ! 

I say this in the context that if you've not previously been trained (extensively) 
doing work with Confidential or Redacted materials, it is really tough to pick it 
up immediately. I know this for a fact bee I was involved in establishing this 
protocol & I sought to make the process as easy and user-friendly as possible. 
Can you believe that what is in place is the simplest way we can set forth the 
protocol? This is true legal work, not just more complicated Administrative 
work. As such, you need training & experience. 

Once again, for a one-time effort w/o any previous training and 
contemporaneous assistance from a knowledgeable source, you really 
submitted great work, despite the deficiencies. You have my admiration and 
thanks. 

Best Regards, 
Martin Nakahara 

SB GT&S 0655522 
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